
From: Carlos Diaz <Carlos.Diaz@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:56 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Gifts to the City 
 

Good morning, Steve and Reshma. The 11th Ward received very generous donations from local 
retailers after the big storm. We are providing use of those items to residents who have 
volunteered to help their elderly and disabled neighbors with snow removal. Big Kahuna 
provided an invoice reflecting their gift and prices. Home Depot did not provide any invoice, 
however, I have used their website to find the price of the shovels. 
 

Big Kahuna Sports & Uniforms (Balsara Family) - 3509 S Halsted St 

20 Safety vests with "Snow Team" Printed on the back - $240 

20 Beanies with safety reflector embroidered with "Snow Team"  - $200 
 

Home Depot 

20 18in. Combo Snow Shovel - $359.60 (retail price not including tax) 
 
Please let me know if you need further information. 
 
 
Carlos Díaz 
Aldermanic Aide to 
Ald. Nicole Lee, 11th Ward 
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